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Olivia Hirst
Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

By email: olivia.hirst@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Hirst

Orora Botany Paper Mill Modification 8(MP 05_0120 MOD 8)
Comment on the Environmental Assessment

| refer to the email of 8 June 2018 to the Department of Industry in respect to the above
matter.

The department has no comment or objection in relation to the proposal. The proponent’s
commitments in relation to Soil and Water are considered adequate to address matters of
regulatory interest to the Department.

Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Alison Collaros
A/Manager Assessment Advice
26 June 2018
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